
From: Yawar Faraz
To: Elisa Young
Date: 12/21/04 8:03AM
Subject: Re: NRC to hold American Centrifuge Plant EIS Scoping Meeting onJanuary
18, 2005

Elisa; The NRC has not made the application available to the public as yet. I will notify you via
e-mail after it is made available to the public. Yawar

>>> "Elisa Young" <elisay~earthlink.net> 12/20/04 11:21 PM >>>
Is the application available for review yet?

Elisa

--- Original Message ----
From: "Yawar Faraz" <YHF(_nrc.gov>
To: "Yawar Faraz" <YHF(Znrc.qov>
Sent: Friday, December 17, 2004 4:23 PM
Subject: NRC to hold American Centrifuge Plant EIS Scoping Meeting onJanuary
18, 2005

The purpose of this e-mail is to informally notify you of the rescheduled
public scoping meeting for the Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) that the
NRC is going to prepare for the American Centrifuge Plant proposed by USEC
Inc. to be built in Piketon Ohio. Originally, this meeting was to be held
on November 15, 2004 in Piketon. It is now going to be held on January 18,
2005 at the Zahns Corner Middle School (2379 Schuster Road) in Piketon Ohio
from 7:00 PM to 9:45 PM. The NRC formally announced the meeting yesterday.
It is listed on the NRC website under
http://www.nrc.cov/public-involve/Dublic-meetingslindex.cfm.

Yawar Faraz
Project Manager of USEC Inc.

Gas Centrifuge Program
NMSS/FCSS/SPB/GCFLS
Mail Stop: T8F42
US Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555-0001
301-415-8113
vhf~iDnrc.aov

CC: Brian Smith; Linda Marshall; Matthew Blevins
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